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1 September 2016

RMS Ref: SYD15/00656/02 (A14310040)
Your Ref: SSD 7081

David Gibson

Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39

Sydney NSW 2001

Attention: Peter McManus

EIS FOR FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCE BUILDING
UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY
PARRAMATTA ROAD, CAMPERDOWN

Dear Sir/Madam,

Reference is made to Departments letter dated 8 July 2016 with regard to the abovementioned
development proposal, which was referred to Roads and Maritime Services (Roads and Maritime)
for comment.

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the development application and provides the following
conditions to be included in the consent:

1. A Construction Traffic Management detailing construction vehicle routes, number of trucks,
hours of operation, access arrangements and traffic control should be submitted to Council
prior to the issue of a Construction Certificate.

2. All demolition and construction vehicles are to be contained wholly within the site as a
construction zone will not be permitted on Parramatta Road.

3. A Road Occupancy License should be obtained from Transport Management Centre for any
works that may impact on traffic flows Parramatta Road during construction activities.

4. Any associated works with the subject development should not impact the Parramatta
Road/Ross Street intersection.
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Any inquiries can be directed to Jana Jegathesan by telephone on 8849 2313 or by email at
development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au

Yours sir_xcerely_ _
,’( Uallecds

Angela Malloch
Senior Land Use Planner
Network and Safety Section
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